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City of Pflugerville, Texas Interoffice Memorandum

DATE: March 1, 2011
TO: Planning & Zoning Commission

FROM:  Trey Fletcher, AICP, Managing Director of Operations / Interim Planning
Director

RE: Council Action Update

The purpose of this memo and associated agenda item is to brief the Commission on
recent Council actions that may be of interest.

February 8, 2011

e The specific use permit for the body art studio proposed for 101 E. Pecan Street
was approved on second reading with a vote of 3-1. (Ordinance: 2010-0040)

e The proposed ordinance to dissolve the ARB and reassign duties to various staff
and the P& Z Commission was approved on 2nd Reading following the public
hearing. (Ordinances: 2010-0042 & 2010-0043)

February 22, 2011

e This meeting began the live video broadcast of meetings via the Internet, PfTV
Channel 10 (Suddenlink) and AT&T U-verse. The February 7 Planning &
Zoning Commission meeting was also recorded and is posted on the City’s
website, but was not broadcast live. Live broadcasts for P&Z begin March 7™.

e The Capital Area Council of Governments (CAPCOG) gave a presentation
regarding the scope of services to the region. You can view it online.

Other
e The application for Blackhawk Commercial Rezoning that was tabled until
February 22" to allow for the applicant and the HOA to negotiate a resolution
will likely be on the March 8" Council agenda. (Ordinance: 2010-0041)

If you have any questions please let me know.
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